
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on April 17, 2024 at 7:00 

pm in the Meeting Room of the Lisle Library District, 777 Front Street, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record. The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring 

accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours 

before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

April 17, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry reviewed the March billings in April 

b. Treasurer Larson and Trustee Martin will review the April billings in May 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the March 20, 2024 Board Meeting 

b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 03/31/24, Investment Activity Report, 03/31/24, Current Assets 

Report, 03/31/24, Revenue Report, 03/31/24, and Expense Report, 03/31/24 

c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 04/17/24 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project 

i. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget 
updates & discussions 

6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. New Business 

a. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $2712.64, to be paid to Lisa Moe (April 

2024). 

b. Draft Working Budget FY24/25 - discussion 

c. LLD Strategic Plan process – discussion  

d. Director evaluation process -- discussion 

9. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Berry, Breihan, Larson, Martin, Sullivan, Swistak 

10. Adjourn  



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

March 20, 2024 - 7:00 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 
Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin – Trustee 
 
Absent: 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 
John McCabe - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:12 p.m.] 
Lorna Turner - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:12 p.m.] 
Joe Filapek – RAILS [left the meeting at 7:43 p.m.] 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:47 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period  
 

A community member addressed the Board, asking them to consider installing electric vehicle charging 
stations on Library property. 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. President Bartelli and Trustee Martin reviewed the February billings in March 
b. Secretary Sullivan and Trustee Berry will review the March billings in April 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 21, 2024 Board Meeting 
b. Approve Minutes of the February 21, 2024 Executive Session 
c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/29/24, Investment Activity Report, 02/29/24, Current Assets 

Report, 02/29/24, Revenue Report, 02/29/24, and Expense Report, 02/29/24 
d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/20/24 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Trustee Martin seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 
5. Decennial Committee 

a. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Liz Sullivan - Secretary 
Vanessa Berry - Trustee 



 

2 
 

Debbie Breihan - Trustee 
Josh Martin - Trustee 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Will Savage - Assistant Director 
Lorna Turner - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:12 p.m.] 
John McCabe - Lisle Resident/Decennial Committee member [left the meeting at 7:12 p.m.] 

 
Absent: 
Karen Larson - Treasurer 
 
Director Weinstein reviewed the draft LLD Decennial Committee Report, highlighting changes to 
the previous draft. Changes include an introductory paragraph, the LLD’s participation in 
insurance and internet partnership pools, partnerships with outside groups such as DuPage 
County, Giant Steps Autism Organization, and Versiti Blood Center. Additional items added to 
the report include sexual harassment training for staff and Trustees and FOIA training. The 
report also states that the LLD is exploring grant opportunities for the development of vacant 
lots. The report highlights automatic library card renewals. The report recaps operational 
processes that were implemented to increase efficiency, accessibility, and transparency. It 
mentions that the LLD decreased its levy in past years and works closely with other Lisle 
intergovernmental agencies.  

 
b. Approve LLD Decennial Committee Report – Action Required 

MOTION: Trustee Breihan moved to accept the LLD Decennial Report. Treasurer Sullivan 
seconded. 
Roll Call Vote: All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Public Comment: Opportunity for visitors to comment on the Decennial Committee Report – 
None. 

 
d. Adjourn: 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to adjourn the Decennial Committee Meeting. Trustee 
Martin seconded.  
Voice Vote: All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
President Bartelli thanked Decennial Committee resident members Lorna Turner and John 
McCabe for their participation on the Committee. She also thanked the Director and staff for 
their input and efforts in creating the Decennial Committee Report. 
 
President Bartelli disbanded the Decennial Committee on March 20, 2024. 
 
Ms. Turner and Mr. McCabe left the meeting at 7:12 p.m. 

 

6. Trustee Training 
Director Weinstein introduced Joe Filapek, Associate Executive Director of Reaching Across Illinois Library 
System (RAILS).  
 
Mr. Filapek discussed Trustee roles. He highlighted the main responsibilities of Trustees which include setting 
policy, hiring and evaluating the Director, future planning, monitoring efficiencies, overseeing the budget, 
and advocating for the Library in the community. Mr. Filapek reviewed the State of Illinois Statutes and the 
importance of adhering to the Open Meetings Act. 



 

3 
 

 
7. Capital Improvement Project 

a. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates & 
discussions 
 
Mr. Rogers stated that there are drywall cracks around some lighting in the main entrance lobby. 

Camosy, architects, lighting manufacturer, drywaller, and the electrician are discussing best methods 
for repair. The outdoor plants that died over the winter will be replaced in April, as they are still 
under warranty. The ceiling cover for the projector screen in Meeting Room A has been completed. 
The protective paneling for the meeting room walls should be installed before the next Board 
Meeting. The small outdoor sign has been repaired. Camosy will be conducting a one-year walk 

through in April. The balance in the Contingency Fund after the final payout to Camosy should be 

approximately $108,000. 
 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:47 p.m. 

 
8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance – Secretary Sullivan had nothing to report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated that the Committee met on March 12, 2024 and 

reviewed several policies, which would be presented to the Board later in the meeting. 
 
Vice President Swistak stated that the Director’s evaluation and review would occur soon. She 
acknowledged that three Trustees have not yet been through this process. She said she would 
provide Trustees with the evaluation form before the next Board Meeting. Trustee Martin suggested 
sharing evaluation information as part of the onboarding process for new Trustees.   

 
c. Physical Plant – Director Weinstein stated that the Committee has a meeting scheduled on April 

1, 2024 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

9. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein stated that staff are preparing the draft 2024 –2025 Working Budget. She anticipates a 
draft to be presented at the April Board Meeting.  
 
Director Weinstein stated that numerous policies were reviewed by the Personnel and Policy Committee and 
would be discussed later in the meeting. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that the LLD is approaching the one-year anniversary of reopening the Library to 
the public. She shared statistics showing significant increases in the following areas: materials circulation, 
program attendance, database usage, WIFI use, library card registrations, meeting room use, public computer 
use, visitors to the library, and social media engagement. Director Weinstein felt that the increase in use was 
representative of the building renovation meeting the needs of the community. 
 
A traditional Irish music program was attended by over 60 patrons. The LLD intends to schedule more cultural 
music programs in the future. The Leprechaun Hunt Pajama Storytime was attended by over 70 children and 
their caregivers. 
 
Discussion: Trustee Martin suggested providing statistics comparing previous years to today to better gauge 
increases. The Director suggested providing statistics over the past five years. Trustee Martin said that he is 
pleased that social media engagement is increasing. Trustee Berry stated that she is pleased that recorded 



 

4 
 

programs have been reposted to social media. Vice President Swistak asked when the new website would go 
live. The Director stated that staff hope to go live very soon but the new online calendar will go live before 
the website.  
 
Assistant Director Savage informed the Trustees that “S” Construction has repaired drywall cracks and 
installed the new cover on the drop-down screen in Meeting Room A. He stated the LIRA sent an insurance 
representative to conduct building appraisals of all LIRA-member libraries.  He reiterated that the drywall 
cracks around the lighting in the main lobby were being addressed. The wall cladding in the Meeting Rooms 
should be completed soon.  Sendra Services repaired the main humidifier. Anderson Pest Solutions will be 
out next month to determine a solution for mice nesting in certain light poles. All American Sign is working on 
a semi-transparent design for the large window at the south entrance. 
 

10. New Business  
a. Approve LLD Policy 650: Use of Meeting & Study Room - Action Required 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 650: Use of Meeting & Study Room. 
Trustee Breihan seconded. 
 
Discussion: Director Weinstein stated that one sentence was removed from the policy. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

b. Approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 315: Loan Periods. Trustee Berry 
seconded. 
 
Discussion: Director Weinstein explained that five items were added to the loan periods list. Youth 
kits and puzzles were separated to differentiate item limits. Three items were footnoted. A reciprocal 
borrower eligibility column was added. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

c. Approve LLD Policy 365: Confidentiality of Library Records - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 365: Confidentiality of Library Records. 
Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
 
Discussion: Director Weinstein stated that Policy 365: Confidentiality of Library Records and Policy 
910: Confidentiality of Library Records were duplicates. She recommended revoking Policy 910. She 
stated that Policy 375: Search Warrant Policy and Policy 380: Request by a Sworn Law Enforcement 
Officer were related to Policy 365. She suggested incorporating Policy 375 and 380 into Policy 365 
and revoking Policies 375 and 380. 
 
Director Weinstein stated that Policy 365 provides an Introduction, full statutory language, and 
procedures for a search warrant or emergency request by a sworn law enforcement officer. She also 
highlighted forms for each circumstance. Director Weinstein stated that the policy was reviewed by 
the LLD’s attorney. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
 
 



 

5 
 

d. Authorize the Revocation of Policy 910: Confidentiality of Library Records – Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to Revoke Policy 910: Confidentiality of Library Records. 
Trustee Martin Seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

e. Authorize the Revocation of Policy 375: Search Warrant Policy – Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to Revoke Policy 375: Search Warrant Policy. Trustee Breihan 
Seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed 
 

f. Authorize the Revocation of Policy 380: Request by a Sworn Law Enforcement Officer – Action 
Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to Revoke Policy 380: Request by a Sworn Law Enforcement 
Officer. Secretary Sullivan Seconded. 
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed 
 

g. Approve LLD Policy 370: Freedom of Information Act - Action Required 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to approve LLD Policy 370: Freedom of Information Act. 
Trustee Martin seconded. 
 
Discussion: Director Weinstein stated that updates include providing a physical address and email 
address, listing FOIA Officers, and outlining procedures in an improved manner.  
 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

11. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Trustee Martin suggested looking into grants to install electric vehicle charging stations. Trustee Berry 
suggested reviewing Rewire America to search for government grants. Trustee Martin suggested looking into 
the LLD’s electrical capacity to support an EV charging station. Trustee Martin stated that he was pleased 
with the increases in statistics.  
 
Secretary Sullivan was impressed with Policy 365: Confidentiality of Library Records and felt it was a great 
tool for LLD staff to utilize during a serious situation. 
 
Trustee Breihan commended the Director and the Personnel & Policy Committee on a great job regarding 
updating policies. She was pleased to hear about the cultural music program and the family-friendly 
programming choices.  
 
Trustee Berry noted that several Barnes and Noble customers she knew will be using the LLD now that that 
store has closed.  
 
Vice President Swistak stated that the LLD Strategic Plan dates have expired. Trustee Berry asked about the 
process of developing a new strategic plan. Director Weinstein stated that goals and objectives for a new plan 
would be defined by a Committee of the Whole. She also stated that Trustees and staff could draft a new 
strategic plan in-house rather than hiring outside consultants. President Bartelli appreciated the Trustee 
training session and thanked Joe Filapek for his presentation. 



 

6 
 

 
12. Adjourn 

MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Secretary Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:24 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on April 17, 2024. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Liz Sullivan, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 















































M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 M
ar

ch
 2

0
2

4

M
ar

-2
4

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

2
/2

3
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
3

/2
4

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
2

,6
7

7
2

,5
8

9
5

,2
6

6
3

6
,0

3
0

4
6

,7
8

7
2

9
.8

6
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

4
,6

1
0

3
,8

8
9

8
,4

9
9

5
5

,8
0

8
7

7
,2

2
0

3
8

.3
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

7
,2

8
7

6
,4

7
8

1
3

,7
6

5
9

1
,8

3
8

1
2

4
,0

0
7

3
5

.0
3

%
YS

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
6

9
1

9
7

6
1

,6
6

7
1

0
,6

9
4

1
5

,0
1

8
4

0
.4

3
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
7

,8
3

8
6

,7
1

1
1

4
,5

4
9

1
0

5
,3

8
2

1
2

6
,1

4
5

1
9

.7
0

%

To
ta

l Y
S

8
,5

2
9

7
,6

8
7

1
6

,2
1

6
1

1
6

,0
7

6
1

4
1

,1
6

3
2

1
.6

1
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia
O

ve
rd

ri
ve

5
,7

2
8

5
,7

2
8

3
6

,9
2

4
4

5
,9

3
0

2
4

.3
9

%

h
o

o
p

la
2

,6
2

0
2

,6
2

0
1

6
,3

9
1

2
1

,4
0

6
3

0
.6

0
%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

7
1

6
7

1
6

1
,2

3
9

4
,5

9
6

2
7

0
.9

4
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
7

7
8

7
7

8
4

,7
7

7
6

,4
8

7
3

5
.8

0
%

K
an

o
p

y
2

9
0

2
9

0
1

,8
9

2
2

,7
6

3
4

6
.0

4
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

1
0

,1
3

2
0

1
0

,1
3

2
6

1
,2

2
3

8
1

,1
8

2
3

2
.6

0
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

2
5

,9
4

8
1

4
,1

6
5

4
0

,1
1

3
2

6
9

,1
3

7
3

4
6

,3
5

2
2

8
.6

9
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s 
**

*
1

,3
3

7
1

,3
3

7
7

,8
7

7
1

0
,4

1
3

3
2

.1
9

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
8

,0
6

1
8

,0
6

1
3

2
,8

1
7

6
0

,7
1

6
8

5
.0

1
%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
1

,2
7

8
1

,2
7

8
2

,8
2

6
1

0
,2

6
4

2
6

3
.2

0
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

9
5

2
9

5
1

,4
0

4
2

,4
0

9
7

1
.5

8
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
3

2
3

2
2

7
3

2
8

4
4

.0
3

%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
1

1
,0

0
3

0
1

1
,0

0
3

4
5

,1
9

7
8

4
,0

8
6

8
6

.0
4

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
3

6
,9

5
1

1
4

,1
6

5
5

1
,1

1
6

3
1

4
,3

3
4

4
3

0
,4

3
8

3
6

.9
4

%

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

M
ar

. 2
0

2
4

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

2
/2

3
Y

T
D

 2
3

/2
4

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
2

9
1

,2
1

4
1

,4
7

6
2

1
.5

8
%

**
*

 S
es

si
o

n
s 

w
er

e 
ch

an
ge

d
 f

ro
m

 2
 t

o
 4

 h
o

u
rs

 o
n

 8
/3

1
/2

3
.

M
o

n
th

ly
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

2
,8

8
1

1
9

,7
8

9
2

5
,4

2
6

2
8

.4
9

%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

9
,5

1
7

8
,3

6
6

9
,5

1
7

1
3

.7
6

%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t 

*
4

9
0

4
3

8
1

0
0

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

3
2

8
3

,7
1

8
3

,1
5

0
-1

5
.2

8
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,7

6
9

2
5

,3
5

7
2

6
,5

0
0

4
.5

1
%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

2
,2

2
5

1
9

,1
4

4
2

1
,0

7
7

1
0

.1
0

%

P
ic

k-
U

p
 W

in
d

o
w

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ts
 *

*
# 

o
f 

P
at

ro
n

s/
U

se
rs

1
6

N
/A

2
1

8
--

# 
o

f 
It

e
m

s 
P

ic
ke

d
 U

p
/C

h
ec

ke
d

 O
u

t
1

9
N

/A
6

3
0

--

* 
Te

m
p

o
ra

ri
ly

 s
u

sp
en

d
ed

 d
u

ri
n

g 
b

u
ild

in
g 

re
n

o
va

ti
o

n
; r

e-
in

tr
o

d
u

ce
d

 in
 J

u
n

e 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 T

h
is

 s
e

rv
ic

e 
b

eg
an

 in
 A

p
ri

l 2
0

2
3

.



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
4

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

3
/2

4
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

0
5

3
7

3
7

3
4

7
3

5
4

2
1

4
.5

9
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
1

2
1

,0
6

3
1

3
2

9
1

,2
1

7
5

,6
5

5
7

,1
9

6
2

7
.2

5
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
0

2
3

2
2

0
-3

7
.5

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

1
2

0
1

2
1

2
4

1
3

1
5

.6
5

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
3

0
3

2
3

3
4

4
7

.8
3

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
9

8
0

9
8

4
4

0
6

4
4

4
6

.3
6

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
0

2
1

0
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

1
,3

0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
%

To
ta

l N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
1

5
5

3
7

3
7

8
5

2
8

5
9

8
1

3
.2

6
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

2
2

2
1

,0
6

3
1

3
2

9
1

,3
2

7
6

,2
1

9
9

,2
7

1
4

9
.0

8
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,9
1

4
1

,3
5

4
9

7
0

4
,2

3
8

3
4

,9
8

7
3

9
,1

1
8

1
1

.8
1

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
2

4
.0

0
2

9
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
6

0
3

.0
0

1
1

0
6

.0
0

%
.

N
o

ta
ry

 S
er

vi
ce

2
7

2
7

1
6

2
3

1
4

9
3

.8
3

%
LL

D
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
*

*
N

/A
N

/A
0

N
/A

4
3

9
--

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
7

0
7

6
9

5
9

-1
4

.4
9

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 b

y 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s

0
3

9
1

0
3

9
1

4
,0

9
1

4
,4

0
2

7
.6

0
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
2

0
2

0
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

8
9

8
9

8
7

0
8

9
3

2
.6

4
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
7

0
9

8
9

7
9

-1
1

.2
4

%
To

ta
l P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 w

it
h

 O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
s

8
9

3
9

1
0

4
8

0
4

,9
6

1
5

,2
9

5
6

.7
3

%
C

iv
ic

 F
ac

ili
ty

 U
se

 
Li

te
ra

cy
/T

u
to

ri
n

g 
R

o
o

m
 U

se
 (

p
at

ro
n

 c
o

u
n

t)
2

6
0

2
3

6
1

0
0

.0
0

%
N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

O
u

ts
id

e 
G

ro
u

p
s 

U
si

n
g 

M
ee

ti
n

g 
Sp

ac
e 

3
9

0
3

2
4

1
0

0
.0

0
%

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
G

in
kg

o
 &

 M
ap

le
 S

tu
d

y 
R

o
o

m
 R

es
er

va
ti

o
n

s*
**

2
6

N
/A

2
6

--
P

at
ro

n
s 

En
te

ri
n

g 
B

u
ild

in
g

1
3

,3
9

4
6

7
,0

2
7

1
1

2
,0

5
5

6
7

.1
8

%
Fr

ie
n

d
's

 S
p

o
n

so
re

d
 P

ro
gr

am
s 

0
0

0
--

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

0
--

So
ci

al
 M

ed
ia

 U
se

Fa
ce

b
o

o
k 

(d
ai

ly
 p

ag
e 

co
n

su
m

p
ti

o
n

)
6

9
1

8
,5

5
5

8
,0

9
2

-5
.4

1
%

X
 (

f.
k.

a.
 T

w
it

te
r)

 F
o

llo
w

e
rs

1
,0

6
5

1
,0

8
7

1
,0

6
5

-2
.0

2
%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
6

9
5

,2
6

6
5

,0
5

9
-3

.9
3

%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
3

,0
5

9
5

1
,9

3
8

7
1

,6
0

2
3

7
.8

6
%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
7

,2
4

8
5

3
,0

7
9

6
4

,2
6

6
2

1
.0

8
%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
5

3
8

1
,6

1
1

6
,5

0
9

3
0

4
.0

3
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

9
0

8
5

9
0

9
0

8
5

3
.9

0
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
4

,3
2

0
1

8
,6

6
4

3
5

,4
4

1
8

9
.8

9
%

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

**
 L

LD
 K

in
d

n
es

s 
C

ar
d

s 
re

in
tr

o
d

u
ce

d
 in

 M
ay

 2
0

2
3

.
**

* 
N

ew
 s

ta
tl

in
e 

as
 o

f 
M

ar
ch

 2
0

2
4

.



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report (4/12/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Close‐Out Progress Update 

 Overall Close‐out, Punchlist and Corrective Work is ongoing: 

 Final Walk thru with Camosy was held 

 Drywall Soffit Repairs underway 

 Final landscaping is last item pending from Camosy 
 
 

B. Project Cost Summary – Tracking under Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 
 
 

 
   



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report (4/12/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

 
 
 

 

C. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

No New Camosy Change Orders! 
 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 418,682.20 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $              0.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $              0.00 
Total:          $ 418,682.20 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #31, #33r #72 

– From previous Board Meetings 

 $      418,682.20   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

 













To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: April 12, 2023 

 

2024/2025 DRAFT LLD WORKING BUDGET  
 

The draft 24/25 LLD Working Budget covers projected expense and revenue categories. LLD 
Administrative staff have compiled this data. Administration has consulted with department 
managers regarding departmental requests. The LLD’s financial advisors and other outsourced 
professionals have reviewed this data and provided their recommendations.  
 

EXPENSE CATEGORIES 
 
EMPLOYEE 
Salaries and health care benefits represent the largest 
budgeted (and actual) expenditure in the Corporate Fund. 
ILA’s Standards for Illinois Public Libraries manual references 
that salaries alone can comprise up to 60% of the budget. 
Salaries plus benefits can comprise up to 70% of the budget.1 
The LLD currently employs 51 staff, half of which receive 
health insurance. Total employee costs include performance 
increases and the minimum wage adjustment (aligned with 
the State target for 2025).  
The LLD shows that salaries will comprise 49% of total 
budgeted expenses. Salaries plus benefits will comprise 61.5% 
of budgeted expenses.   
The employee cost line total remains essentially flat. This is primarily due to restructured 
staffing and retirements.  

 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted employee costs show a negligible increase of 1.22% 

 
BUILDING 
Building costs include all utilities, maintenance contracts such as landscaping/HVAC, rubbish 
removal, phone system, and non-contractual building repair work. The building cost line total 
shows a decrease of 11.74%.  This budget to budget decrease is due to 2023 facility 
‘unknowns’ during budgeting. Now that the renovation project is near close-out, the LLD 
anticipates less non-contractual repairs, and has shored up contracts with various vendors.  
 

SUMMARY: Total budgeted building costs show a decrease of 11.74%  
 
OPERATING 
Operating costs include postage, printing, banking fees, and processing.  The operating cost 
line total shows a decrease of 5.95%. Projected expenses align with actual costs in the previous 
fiscal year.   

SUMMARY: Total budgeted operating costs shows a decrease of 5.95%  

                                                           
1 The library compensates staff in a fair and equitable manner. Salaries alone typically account for up to 60 
percent of the total budget. Salaries plus fringe benefits (FICA pension and health insurance) account for up to 70 
percent. (Pg. 9: Serving Our Public 4.0; Standards for Illinois Public Libraries, 2019). 

EMPLOYEE COSTS

SALARIES HEALTH IMRF/FICA



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: April 12, 2023 

INSURANCE 
Insurance costs include bonding (every two years for Notary), property damage, and workers 
compensation.  This category shows an increase per the recommendation of the LLD’s risk 
agency, LIRA. Please note that comparisons with audited actuals and projected unaudited 
actuals present a discrepancy in line item totals (calendar year vs fiscal year). 

 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted insurance costs show an increase of 3.24% 

 
CONTRACTUAL 
Contractual costs include attorney fees, audit costs, investment agency fees, outsourced IT 
services, IT licensing, and payroll charges. IT licensing costs/contracts may extend beyond one 
year. Those expenses will be audited into the next fiscal year. The accounting software 
expense line was decreased due to a reduction of licenses. Other lines show decreases to 
better align with actual costs in the previous fiscal year.   

 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted contractual costs show a decrease of 4.08% 

 
PERSONNEL DEVELOPMENT 
Personnel Development costs include staff and Trustee dues, conference attendance, 
continuing education/training, and staff recognition. The proposed decrease is primarily due to 
staff being back in the building, conducting in-house programming and attending fewer out-of-
house meetings since the renovation closures last year.  
 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted personnel development costs show a decrease of 8.01% 
 
EQUIPMENT 
Equipment costs include the Polaris database, technology purchases, minor facility 
fixtures/gear, and minor repairs. The LLD has opted to explore a less expensive ILS (integrated 
library system/Polaris) overlay and anticipates less minor repairs due to the renovation in 
2023. 
 

SUMMARY: Total budged equipment costs show a decrease of 11.99% 
 
LIBRARY MATERIALS 
Library Materials costs include all physical materials, digital content, and interlibrary loan 
costs. This line shows a slight decrease due to periodical companies dissolving.   

 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted materials costs show a decrease of 0.94% 

 
PROGRAMS 
The Programs category includes all LLD programs, community relations costs, and supplies for 
such activities. Audited actuals included the LLD Grand Opening, Warhol Event, and partial 
Summer Read expenses. Current fiscal spending includes Summer Read, Fall Fest, Winter Read, 
National Library Week, and prep for the upcoming Summer Read. The LLD has spent within 
budgeted expenses.  

SUMMARY: Total budgeted programs costs remain flat 



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: April 12, 2023 

CONTINGENCY 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted contingency costs remain flat 

 
RESTRICTED 
The Restricted Expenses category includes restricted operating and IMRF expenses. Restricted 
operating costs include Illinois Per Capita Grant, other grants, gifts, debt repayment, and 
transfers to Special Reserve. Restricted IMRF expenses allow for supplemental funding. Total 
budgeted operating costs without transfer to Special Reserve show a decrease of 1.72%. This 
budget to budget decrease reflects a more realistic percentage in the gifts line.   
Transfer to Special Reserve shows an increase of 100% to grow savings for future capital 
projects such as development for the lots adjacent to the LLD as well as an HVAC replacement 
project.  

 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted restricted operating costs show an increase of 32.95% 

 
SPECIAL RESERVE 
Special Reserve expenses include capital improvement project costs, emergency expenses, and 
facility enhancements. This category shows a decrease due to the reduced expenditures 
related to the renovation from the previous year. Replacing major HVAC components, 
professional costs, and outdoor program development of adjacent lot/s are included as 
potential capital improvement projects.  

 
SUMMARY: Total budgeted special reserve costs show a decrease of 28.30% 

 

REVENUE CATEGORIES 
 

CORPORATE 
The tax levy was increased per the renovation project plan (per CPI), personal property 
replacement taxes increased slightly, the District population has increased from 28,500 to 
30,281 with a rising EAV, and interest income has exceeded the expectations of our financial 
advisors last year. These factors contribute to an expected increase in corporate revenue. 
  

SUMMARY: Total budgeted corporate revenues show an increase of 4.35% 
  
IMRF 
The IMRF Fund shows a marked increase primarily due to not levying for IMRF in the previous 
fiscal year (budget to budget comparison). The levy approved in 2023 provided 50K for IMRF. 
There was also a projected increase in interest revenue.  
 

SUMMARY: Total budgeted IMRF revenues show an increase 1732.33%  
 
FICA 
The FICA Fund shows a negligible increase. This increase aligns with Social Security/Medicare 
rates and increased interest revenue.  
 

SUMMARY: Total budgeted FICA revenues show an increase of 2.89%  



To: LLD Board of Trustees 
From: Tatiana Weinstein, LLD Director 
Date: April 12, 2023 

 
 
SPECIAL RESERVE 
The Special Reserve Fund shows an increase due to transferring additional funds for future 
projects.  
 

SUMMARY: Total budgeted SPECIAL RESERVE revenues show a 65% increase 
 

 

 
 

BUDGET RECAP 
 
 

EXPENSES: The LLD shows a reasonable 1.83% increase in expenditures from budget to 
budget. This increase accounts for inflation, staffing changes, capital project opportunities, and 
modest flexibility for operational or service needs. Budget to budget, this amounts to $84,915. 
Now that the renovation is near completion, the LLD can better gauge expenses as compared 
to the prior year’s budget which left room for unknown expenses affiliated with the project. 
Because it is difficult to precisely predict the future, the LLD plans to allow for flexibility within 
the Budget and Appropriation Ordinance in the fall.  
 
REVENUES: The LLD shows a budget to budget increase of 5.45% in revenue. Budget to 
budget, this amounts to $243,900. LLD’s financial advisors and outsourced professionals have 
provided recommendations. County determinations also factor into the budgeted lines. The 
LLD has added book sale proceeds as a new line of income. As stated above under EXPENSES, it 
is difficult to precisely forecast certain proceeds, such as earned interest income (volatile 
economy), exact amounts of potential grant funding, and other desk income (dependent on 
use).  
 

̴ 
 
In sum, the LLD FY24/25 Working Budget is balanced. Projected expenses vs. revenues show a 
negligible $18,070 differential. The LLD maintains a conservative approach to budgeting while 
making practical financial decisions throughout the fiscal year. This approach ensures that the 
LLD’s annual financial transactions are representative, responsible, and relevant to the diverse 
needs of the District.   



EX
P

EN
SE

S 
- 

D
R

A
FT

Fu
n

d
s

EX
P

EN
SE

S
 A

U
D

IT
ED

 A
C

TU
A

LS
 

2
2

-2
3

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

3
-2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

4
 -

 2
5

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 

2
3

 -
 2

4
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

EM
P

LO
Y

EE
 C

O
ST

S

SA
LA

R
IE

S
2

,1
0

8
,0

7
1

.2
8

$
   

   
 

1
,5

7
1

,4
4

5
.3

2
$

   
   

 
2

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
2

,3
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

0
.6

5
%

H
EA

LT
H

 IN
S/

U
N

EM
P

2
7

9
,6

2
2

.1
6

$
   

   
   

  
2

2
5

,4
0

2
.5

9
$

   
   

   
  

3
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

3
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

.2
5

%

TO
TA

L 
SA

LA
R

Y+
IN

S
2

,3
8

7
,6

9
3

.4
4

$
   

   
 

1
,7

9
6

,8
4

7
.9

1
$

   
   

 
2

,6
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
2

,6
5

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
.3

4
%

IM
R

F
IM

R
F 

EX
P

6
5

,3
2

8
.1

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

3
,5

2
8

.3
8

$
   

   
   

   
 

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

8
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

FI
C

A
FI

C
A

 E
X

P
1

5
6

,2
5

6
.6

2
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

6
,9

6
5

.3
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L 
EM

P
 C

O
ST

S 
W

 B
EN

EF
IT

S
2

,6
0

9
,2

7
8

.1
7

$
   

   
 

1
,9

4
7

,3
4

1
.6

0
$

   
   

 
2

,8
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

  
2

,9
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

1
.2

2
%

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

IN
TE

R
N

ET
/I

N
ET

6
,7

6
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

5
,4

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

7
,2

1
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

.2
5

%

P
H

O
N

E
1

2
,1

1
7

.0
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
3

,1
4

5
.9

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

G
A

S
1

0
,3

6
1

.5
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
,3

6
0

.9
3

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

SE
W

ER
/W

A
TE

R
2

,6
7

4
.2

2
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

,8
4

4
.7

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-1
1

.1
1

%

EL
EC

TR
IC

A
L

3
5

,4
9

7
.8

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
,5

5
1

.4
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-2

0
.0

0
%

V
ER

IZ
O

N
1

,9
6

0
.0

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
*

M
A

IN
T.

 C
O

N
TR

A
C

TS

H
V

A
C

3
,7

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
,4

3
7

.5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-1

6
.6

7
%

C
LE

A
N

IN
G

/P
ES

TS
3

5
,6

7
4

.4
4

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
9

,9
7

4
.5

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-1
9

.1
9

%

LA
N

D
SC

A
P

E
3

6
,6

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
0

,6
4

4
.0

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

N
O

N
-C

O
N

TR
A

C
T 

R
EP

A
IR

S
9

2
,3

2
1

.1
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
6

,7
4

3
.6

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-1
4

.2
9

%

R
U

B
B

IS
H

 R
EM

O
V

A
L

3
,6

2
5

.9
6

$
   

   
   

   
   

2
,2

9
8

.3
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L
2

4
1

,3
9

2
.1

8
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

3
,4

1
1

.2
3

$
   

   
   

  
2

6
3

,2
1

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

3
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-1
1

.7
4

%

O
P

ER
A

TI
N

G
 C

O
ST

S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

P
O

ST
A

G
E/

SH
IP

P
IN

G
1

2
,2

5
4

.0
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
1

,0
4

9
.0

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-9
.6

8
%

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

2
0

,0
9

3
.8

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

7
,0

8
0

.6
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-8

.3
3

%

SU
P

P
LI

ES
/P

R
O

C
ES

SI
N

G
7

5
,5

4
7

.5
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,8
5

8
.2

3
$

   
   

   
   

 
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-2
.5

6
%

B
A

N
K

/N
O

TI
C

ES
5

,8
7

6
.9

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
4

,8
9

0
.9

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-2
5

.0
0

%

LO
C

A
L 

TR
A

V
EL

3
6

0
.3

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

1
1

9
.3

4
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L 
1

1
4

,1
3

2
.6

6
$

   
   

   
  

8
3

,9
9

8
.2

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

1
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-5
.9

5
%

DRAFT



EX
P

EN
SE

S 
- 

D
R

A
FT

FU
N

D
S

 A
U

D
IT

ED
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

2
2

-2
3

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

3
-2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

4
 -

 2
5

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 

2
3

 -
 2

4
 

IN
SU

R
A

N
C

E 
C

O
ST

S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

FI
D

EL
IT

Y 
B

O
N

D
S

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

2
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
2

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
7

.1
4

%
In

su
ra

n
ce

 b
ill

ed
 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 

ye
ar

P
R

O
P

. D
A

M
A

G
E 

(A
LL

 P
ER

IL
)

3
9

,5
0

5
.0

5
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

5
,2

1
1

.5
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

5
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

.0
0

%

N
O

TA
R

Y 
B

O
N

D
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
2

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

 
$

0
.0

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
In

su
ra

n
ce

 b
ill

ed
 

o
n

 t
h

e 
ca

le
n

d
ar

 

ye
ar

W
O

R
K

ER
S 

C
O

M
P

4
,3

2
1

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

6
,5

8
7

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
4

5
,9

2
6

.0
5

$
   

   
   

   
 

7
3

,8
9

8
.5

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
5

9
,3

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
6

1
,2

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
.2

4
%

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TU
A

L 
C

O
ST

S

LE
G

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

ES
3

,4
3

1
.2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

,4
6

6
.2

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-4

6
.6

7
%

C
O

LL
EC

TI
O

N
 A

G
EN

C
Y

4
6

8
.0

5
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
0

6
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
 

7
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

O
U

TS
R

C
 A

C
C

T/
H

R
/I

T
1

0
3

,4
9

4
.1

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

0
,1

8
3

.8
6

$
   

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

IN
V

ES
TM

EN
T 

A
G

EN
C

Y
5

,2
3

9
.7

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

,5
0

7
.9

1
$

   
   

   
   

   
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-2
5

.0
0

%

A
C

C
T 

LI
C

EN
SE

 S
O

FT
W

A
R

E
7

4
7

.5
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
$

3
,7

3
7

.5
0

4
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-1

6
.6

7
%

A
U

D
IT

9
,1

7
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

9
,4

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
9

,7
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
2

.3
7

%

P
A

YR
O

LL
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
9

,0
4

8
.4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

8
.3

3
%

TO
TA

L
1

3
1

,0
5

5
.6

8
$

   
   

   
  

1
9

5
,8

9
9

.9
5

$
   

   
   

  
1

9
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

8
9

,9
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-4
.0

8
%

P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

 D
EV

EL
O

P
M

EN
T

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

ST
A

FF
 D

U
ES

/C
O

N
F

1
2

,7
5

6
.4

2
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

,6
2

9
.8

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
,4

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-1
0

.4
5

%

M
EM

O
R

IA
L/

R
EC

O
G

3
,5

6
4

.9
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
,6

2
3

.6
9

$
   

   
   

   
   

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

IN
-S

ER
V

IC
E 

D
A

Y
2

,2
0

7
.2

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

,6
4

0
.1

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

0
.0

0
%

C
O

N
T.

 E
D

2
,6

5
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

$
0

.0
0

9
,1

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-6

.5
9

%

TR
U

ST
EE

 D
U

ES
/C

O
N

F/
TR

A
IN

9
7

1
.9

7
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

$
0

.0
0

3
,5

2
5

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-1

4
.8

9
%

TO
TA

L
2

2
,1

5
0

.6
6

$
   

   
   

   
 

9
,8

9
3

.6
2

$
   

   
   

   
   

3
1

,5
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
9

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
-8

.0
1

%

EQ
U

IP
M

EN
T

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

P
O

LA
R

IS
5

8
,9

3
3

.5
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

5
6

,9
4

9
.9

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
9

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-1
1

.1
1

%

TE
C

H
$

4
7

,8
8

5
.5

9
$

3
0

,3
4

2
.3

7
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-1
2

.5
0

%

FA
C

IL
IT

Y
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
,4

4
7

.8
8

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

M
IN

O
R

 E
Q

U
IP

3
,2

8
2

.7
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
,2

1
4

.3
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

O
TH

ER
 F

A
C

 M
A

IN
T/

R
EP

A
IR

S
1

7
,0

6
1

.9
7

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
6

,1
3

3
.1

6
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-2
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L
1

3
7

,1
6

3
.8

7
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

0
,0

8
7

.7
2

$
   

   
   

  
2

0
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

8
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-1
1

.9
9

%

DRAFT



EX
P

EN
SE

S 
- 

D
R

A
FT

FU
N

D
S

 A
U

D
IT

ED
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

2
2

-2
3

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

3
-2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

4
 -

 2
5

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 

2
3

 -
 2

4
 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

B
O

O
K

S
2

0
2

,9
6

1
.1

3
$

   
   

   
  

1
2

7
,6

4
2

.7
0

$
   

   
   

  
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
2

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

D
A

TA
B

A
SE

S
1

1
2

,1
8

6
.5

8
$

   
   

   
  

1
2

8
,3

4
5

.0
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

3
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-1
.8

2
%

D
O

C
 D

EL
IV

ER
Y/

IL
LS

2
4

,1
3

3
.3

1
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

4
,7

1
6

.8
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

.1
2

%

A
U

D
IO

/V
IS

U
A

L
1

8
4

,4
6

2
.5

1
$

   
   

   
  

1
3

2
,6

2
9

.6
4

$
   

   
   

  
1

9
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

9
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
.6

3
%

P
ER

IO
D

IC
A

LS
2

7
,2

3
0

.6
9

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
4

,3
6

0
.6

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-2
8

.5
7

%

TO
TA

L
5

5
0

,9
7

4
.2

2
$

   
   

   
  

4
3

7
,6

9
4

.8
4

$
   

   
   

  
6

3
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
6

3
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-0
.9

4
%

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

LI
B

-W
ID

E 
P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
2

4
,1

7
7

.2
2

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
7

,5
7

1
.4

9
$

   
   

   
   

 
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

C
O

M
M

 R
EL

/S
U

P
P

LI
ES

1
4

,4
4

3
.5

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

,3
2

6
.0

8
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L
3

8
,6

2
0

.8
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
3

,8
9

7
.5

7
$

   
   

   
   

 
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

C
O

N
TI

N
G

EN
C

Y
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S 

- 
O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

G
IF

TS
2

,9
2

9
.4

3
$

   
   

   
   

   
4

2
5

.4
4

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

-6
0

.0
0

%

P
ER

 C
A

P
IT

A
 G

R
A

N
T

4
4

,6
6

4
.4

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
9

,9
8

1
.6

6
$

   
   

   
   

   
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
.2

2
%

D
EB

T 
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

EX
P

EN
SE

1
3

,2
5

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
2

5
,8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

2
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

D
EB

T 
P

R
IN

C
IP

A
L 

P
A

YM
EN

T
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

SU
B

TO
TA

L
9

5
,8

4
3

.9
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

7
6

,2
0

7
.1

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
1

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

-1
.7

2
%

R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S 

- 
IM

R
F

IM
R

F
SU

P
P

 IM
R

F 
P

A
YM

EN
T

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
*

SU
B

TO
TA

L
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
7

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

TR
A

N
SF

ER
 T

O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

R
V

1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

1
,1

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

 
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
 E

X
P

 -
 O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

1
,1

9
5

,8
4

3
.9

1
$

   
   

 
1

1
6

,2
0

7
.1

0
$

   
   

   
  

1
7

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
  

2
3

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
3

2
.9

5
%

TO
TA

L 
B

U
D

G
ET

 W
/O

 T
R

A
N

S 
TO

 S
R

3
,9

8
6

,5
3

8
.2

0
$

   
   

 
3

,1
3

2
,3

3
0

.3
8

$
   

   
 

4
,5

8
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
$

   
 

4
,6

1
4

,4
7

5
.0

0
$

   
   

 
0

.5
4

%

TO
TA

L 
B

U
D

G
ET

 E
X

P
EN

SE
S

5
,0

8
6

,5
3

8
.2

0
$

   
   

 
3

,1
7

2
,3

3
0

.3
8

$
   

   
 

4
,6

4
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
$

   
 

4
,7

3
4

,4
7

5
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

.8
3

%

DRAFT



EX
P

EN
SE

S 
- 

D
R

A
FT

FU
N

D
S

 A
U

D
IT

ED
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

2
2

-2
3

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

3
-2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

4
 -

 2
5

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 

2
3

 -
 2

4
 

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E C

O
N

SU
LT

IN
G

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
0

.0
0

%

 R
EN

O
 P

R
O

JE
C

T 
EX

P
EN

SE
$

1
,8

2
2

,4
4

9
.9

1
$

1
4

2
,7

9
1

.8
8

1
,0

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
  

$
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

H
V

A
C

 P
R

O
JE

C
T 

EX
P

EN
SE

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

2
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
*

N
EW

O
U

TD
O

O
R

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
  D

EV
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
5

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

*
N

EW

TO
TA

L
$

1
,8

2
2

,4
4

9
.9

1
$

1
4

2
,7

9
1

.8
8

$
1

,0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

8
.3

0
%

B
Y

 F
U

N
D

 A
U

D
IT

ED
 A

C
TU

A
LS

 

2
2

-2
3

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
YT

D
 T

h
ru

 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

3
-2

4
 

 B
U

D
G

ET
 2

4
 -

 2
5

 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 

2
3

 -
 2

4
 

B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

4
,8

6
4

,9
5

3
.4

7
$

   
   

 
3

,0
2

1
,8

3
6

.6
9

$
   

   
 

4
,3

9
1

,5
6

0
.0

0
$

   
  

4
,4

0
6

,4
7

5
.0

0
$

   
   

 
0

.3
4

%

IM
R

F
6

5
,3

2
8

.1
1

$
   

   
   

   
 

3
3

,5
2

8
.3

8
$

   
   

   
   

 
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

8
7

.5
0

%

FI
C

A
1

5
6

,2
5

6
.6

2
$

   
   

   
  

1
1

6
,9

6
5

.3
1

$
   

   
   

  
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

  
1

7
8

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

0
.0

0
%

SP
EC

IA
L 

R
ES

ER
V

E
$

1
,8

2
2

,4
4

9
.9

1
$

1
4

2
,7

9
1

.8
8

$
1

,0
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
7

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
-2

8
.3

0
%

TO
TA

L
6

,9
0

8
,9

8
8

.1
1

$
   

   
 

3
,3

1
5

,1
2

2
.2

6
$

   
   

 
5

,7
0

9
,5

6
0

.0
0

$
   

  
5

,4
9

4
,4

7
5

.0
0

$
   

   
 

-3
.7

7
%

TO
TA

L 
O

P
ER

A
TI

N
G

 F
U

N
D

S 
W

/O
 S

P
EC

 R
ES

5
,0

8
6

,5
3

8
.2

0
$

   
   

 
3

,1
7

2
,3

3
0

.3
8

$
   

   
 

4
,6

4
9

,5
6

0
.0

0
$

   
  

4
,7

3
4

,4
7

5
.0

0
$

   
   

 
1

.8
3

%

DRAFT



R
EV

EN
U

ES
 D

R
A

FT

FU
N

D
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES

 A
ct

u
al

s 
2

2
 -

 2
3

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
Y

TD
 T

h
ru

 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 B
u

d
ge

t 
2

3
 -

2
4

 
 B

U
D

G
ET

 2
4

 -
 2

5
 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 

2
3

 -
 2

4
 

B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

TA
X

 L
EV

Y
$

3
,8

4
1

,6
9

3
.9

4
$

4
,1

2
1

,8
3

3
.8

9
$

4
,1

2
4

,6
0

0
.0

0
4

,2
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

3
.7

7
%

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

TI
F 

SU
R

P
LU

S
$

3
1

,7
5

5
.8

1
$

3
2

,1
3

8
.9

1
$

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

1
6

.6
7

%

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
5

6
,8

4
4

.0
4

$
2

8
,2

6
9

.8
0

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

,7
2

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
6

.8
0

%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
3

,9
3

0
,2

9
3

.7
9

$
4

,1
8

2
,2

4
2

.6
0

$
4

,1
9

4
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
4

,3
5

7
,7

2
0

.0
0

3
.8

9
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

8
4

,1
8

1
.9

3
$

5
6

,8
0

3
.3

6
$

3
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

4
2

.8
6

%

U
N

R
EA

LI
ZE

D
 G

N
/L

O
SS

 IN
V

ST
M

N
TS

$
1

1
,2

5
4

.3
0

$
6

,4
4

7
.3

2
$

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

2
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
9

5
,4

3
6

.2
3

$
6

3
,2

5
0

.6
8

$
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

.0
0

%

O
TH

ER
 IN

C
O

M
E

LO
ST

 M
A

TE
R

IA
LS

$
8

5
0

.6
7

$
5

3
7

.2
8

$
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

N
O

N
-R

ES
 F

EE
S

$
1

,3
3

9
.2

6
$

7
0

2
.4

0
$

7
5

0
.0

0
8

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
6

.6
7

%

B
O

O
K

 S
A

LE
$

0
.0

0
$

8
7

8
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
1

,6
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
*

N
EW

 

FI
N

ES
/F

EE
S

$
4

1
9

.2
0

$
1

,6
8

6
.7

2
$

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
*

 

G
IF

TS
 U

N
R

ES
TR

IC
TE

D
$

1
,0

8
6

.0
0

$
5

0
0

.0
0

$
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
-6

0
.0

0
%

G
IF

TS
/G

R
A

N
TS

 R
ES

TR
IC

TE
D

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
*

EA
R

 B
U

D
 S

A
LE

S
$

0
.0

0
$

4
1

5
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

   
*

N
EW

 

C
O

P
IE

R
 IN

C
O

M
E

$
4

,5
2

7
.7

2
$

2
,3

9
3

.2
0

$
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

P
R

IN
TI

N
G

 IN
C

O
M

E
$

0
.0

0
$

3
,0

1
3

.9
6

$
0

.0
0

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

*

O
TH

ER
 C

O
R

P
 IN

C
O

M
E

$
2

,7
9

6
.8

4
$

1
,8

2
5

.3
8

$
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
2

5
.0

0
%

IL
 P

ER
 C

A
P

IT
A

 G
R

A
N

T
$

4
4

,6
6

4
.4

8
$

4
4

,6
6

4
.4

8
$

4
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

2
.2

2
%

 
LI

C
EN

SE
 S

TI
C

K
ER

 S
A

LE
S

$
2

,7
9

1
.2

5
$

1
,6

9
9

.7
5

$
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
0

.0
0

%

M
IS

C
/J

U
R

Y 
D

U
TY

$
4

8
6

.2
8

$
4

8
6

.2
8

$
1

0
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L 
O

TH
ER

 IN
C

O
M

E
$

5
8

,9
6

1
.7

0
$

5
8

,8
0

2
.4

5
$

5
9

,8
5

0
.0

0
$

6
7

,6
0

0
.0

0
1

2
.9

5
%

TO
TA

L 
C

O
R

P
O

R
A

TE
 F

U
N

D
$

4
,0

8
4

,6
9

1
.7

2
$

4
,3

0
4

,2
9

5
.7

3
$

4
,2

9
4

,4
5

0
.0

0
4

,4
8

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

$
   

   
 

4
.3

5
%

DRAFT



R
EV

EN
U

ES
 D

R
A

FT

FU
N

D
S

R
EV

EN
U

ES

 A
ct

u
al

s 
2

2
 -

 2
3

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
Y

TD
 T

h
ru

 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 B
u

d
ge

t 
2

3
 -

2
4

 
 B

U
D

G
ET

 2
4

 -
 2

5
 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 

2
3

 -
 2

4
 

B
u

d
ge

t

IM
R

F
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

$
8

0
,0

6
0

.2
3

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

 
*

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
3

,2
8

0
.6

3
$

1
,6

3
1

.5
2

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
2

,4
7

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
6

4
.6

7
%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
8

3
,3

4
0

.8
6

$
1

,6
3

1
.5

2
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
5

2
,4

7
0

.0
0

3
3

9
8

.0
0

%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

4
,9

2
1

.6
7

$
2

,4
8

0
.9

1
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

6
6

.6
7

%

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
4

,9
2

1
.6

7
$

2
,4

8
0

.9
1

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

6
6

.6
7

%

TO
TA

L 
IM

R
F

$
8

8
,2

6
2

.5
3

$
4

,1
1

2
.4

3
$

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
5

4
,9

7
0

.0
0

1
7

3
2

.3
3

%

FI
C

A
TA

X
 L

EV
Y

$
1

7
0

,8
0

0
.9

4
$

1
7

2
,9

5
3

.7
5

$
1

7
3

,3
0

5
.0

0
1

7
6

,2
2

5
.0

0
$

   
   

   
 

1
.6

8
%

B
A

C
K

 T
A

X
ES

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

P
ER

S.
 P

R
O

P
. R

EP
LA

C
EM

N
T 

TA
X

$
5

1
5

.4
4

$
2

5
6

.3
4

$
2

5
0

.0
0

3
9

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
   

5
6

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
TA

X
ES

$
1

7
1

,3
1

6
.3

8
$

1
7

3
,2

1
0

.0
9

$
1

7
3

,5
5

5
.0

0
$

1
7

6
,6

1
5

.0
0

1
.7

6
%

IN
TE

R
ES

T 
EA

R
N

ED
$

5
,0

7
0

.6
2

$
3

,2
8

3
.1

4
$

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
   

1
3

3
.3

3
%

TO
TA

L 
IN

TE
R

ES
T

$
5

,0
7

0
.6

2
$

3
,2

8
3

.1
4

$
1

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

,5
0

0
.0

0
$

   
   

   
   

   
1

3
3

.3
3

%

TO
TA

L 
FI

C
A

$
1

7
6

,3
8

7
.0

0
$

1
7

6
,4

9
3

.2
3

$
1

7
5

,0
5

5
.0

0
$

1
8

0
,1

1
5

.0
0

2
.8

9
%

SP
EC

 R
ES

ER
V

E
IN

TE
R

ES
T 

EA
R

N
ED

$
7

1
,4

0
6

.4
1

$
9

,2
8

7
.4

1
$

2
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

   
 

-4
0

.0
0

%

R
ES

TR
. T

R
A

N
SF

R
 F

R
O

M
 C

O
R

P
.

$
1

,1
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
4

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
6

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
2

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
   

   
   

 
1

0
0

.0
0

%

TO
TA

L 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

$
1

,1
7

1
,4

0
6

.4
1

$
5

4
,2

8
7

.4
1

$
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
%

DRAFT



R
EV

EN
U

ES
 D

R
A

FT

B
Y

 F
U

N
D

 A
ct

u
al

s 
2

2
 -

 2
3

 

 A
ct

u
al

s 
Y

TD
 T

h
ru

 

M
ar

ch
 3

1
, 2

0
2

4
 

 B
u

d
ge

t 
2

3
 -

2
4

 
 B

U
D

G
ET

 2
4

 -
 2

5
 

"+
/-

" 
Fr

o
m

 

2
3

 -
 2

4
 

B
u

d
ge

t

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
TE

$
4

,0
8

4
,6

9
1

.7
2

$
4

,3
0

4
,2

9
5

.7
3

$
4

,2
9

4
,4

5
0

.0
0

$
4

,4
8

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

4
.3

5
%

IM
R

F
$

8
8

,2
6

2
.5

3
$

4
,1

1
2

.4
3

$
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

5
4

,9
7

0
.0

0
1

7
3

2
.3

3
%

FI
C

A
$

1
7

6
,3

8
7

.0
0

$
1

7
6

,4
9

3
.2

3
$

1
7

5
,0

5
5

.0
0

$
1

8
0

,1
1

5
.0

0
2

.8
9

%

 
SP

EC
IA

L 
R

ES
ER

V
E

$
1

,1
7

1
,4

0
6

.4
1

$
5

4
,2

8
7

.4
1

$
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

$
1

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
.0

0
%

TO
TA

L
$

5
,5

2
0

,7
4

7
.6

6
$

4
,5

3
9

,1
8

8
.8

0
$

4
,5

5
2

,5
0

5
.0

0
$

4
,8

4
8

,4
0

5
.0

0
6

.5
0

%

TO
TA

L 
O

P
 F

U
N

D
S 

W
/O

 S
P

EC
 R

ES
$

4
,3

4
9

,3
4

1
.2

5
$

4
,4

8
4

,9
0

1
.3

9
$

4
,4

7
2

,5
0

5
.0

0
$

4
,7

1
6

,4
0

5
.0

0
5

.4
5

%

*C
an

n
o

t 
d

iv
id

e 
b

y 
ze

ro DRAFT



Adult Services Quarterly Report 

January-February-March 2024 

 

January 

 

The LLD wrapped another successful Winter Read program on January 12th. 332 adult patrons 

registered for this year’s challenge: read two books and receive an LLD scarf. Staff received many 

compliments on the cozy prize! Additionally, 11 of our Home Delivery patrons also participated 

in the Winter Read program. These patrons completed the same challenge and were presented 

with winter socks and artisanal soap upon completion of the program.  

 

Adult Services Librarians brought back a popular technology offering: Tech Tutors. This unique 

program offering allows patrons to sign up for a 30-minute, one-on-one session with a Reference 

Librarian to get help with a specific technology issue or question of their choice. Topics 

addressed ranged from navigating cloud storage to clearing a mobile device’s cache. The Adult 

Services department is pleased to offer this personalized service to our community who 

occasionally need technological help from a trusted source.  

 

Xavier Duran (Arts, Culture, and Educational Programming Librarian) presented a new program 

offering: Senior Social Hour. This event invites seniors to play puzzles and games while socializing 

and enjoying light refreshments. Xavier had received patron feedback from seniors who were 

looking to make friends and connect with peers in the community. As a result, Senior Social Hour 

is now a regular program offering. Additionally, Xavier also facilitated another round of Career 

Headshots. This program allows patrons to have a professional photo taken at the Library. They 

are emailed copies of their headshot in an effort to support their career endeavors. This program 

remains popular and I’m pleased to offer specific programming based on our community’s wants 

and needs.  

 

The start of the new year also means the return of tax season. The Adult Services department is 

pleased to offer a selection of paper tax forms and instruction booklets near the Reference desk. 

In addition to providing these resources, AS staff have been busy assisting patrons with locating 

and printing specialized tax forms online. So many in our community rely on the Library for 

obtaining or printing tax documents, in addition to utilizing our scanner or photo copiers during 

this busy season.  

 

February  

 

Throughout the month of February, Adult Services staff received training on our new calendar 

software- Library Market. In addition to attending live training sessions with our Library Market 

representative, AS Librarians were hard at work entering all future programs, classes, and book 



discussions in our new calendar. The team worked hard to diligently learn the new program and 

to ensure our new calendar was updated and ready for our March launch date.  

 

We were so pleased to welcome Leslie Goddard back to the LLD in February. Approximately 60 

patrons attended Leslie Goddard’s historic portrayal of Julia Child. Leslie delighted the audience 

with her presentation and we will certainly plan on having her back at the LLD soon.  

 

AS staff were busy attending professional development opportunities this month. Adult Services 

Librarian and Science Fiction & Fantasy book group facilitator, Lisa Moe, attended the annual 

Capricon conference. Lisa attended many sessions dedicated to serving SFF readers, but also 

served as a moderator and panelist. Additionally- Literacy Librarian, Jean Demas, attended the 

annual Illinois TESOL (Teachers of Speakers of Other Languages) conference. She visited sessions 

on artificial intelligence as learning tools, string knowledge learning, and how to maximize 

communications for/with non-English speakers through books and online sources. Jean also 

spent time visiting with Literacy/ELD vendors to determine the best new materials to purchase 

for our circulating collection.   

 

March 

Our department was bustling with popular program offerings in March. Nearly 60 people 

attended a live traditional Irish music performance by the Kilgubbin Brothers. Seán Cleland, 

master fiddle player and executive director of the Irish Music School of Chicago, and his multi-

instrumental accompanist presented an engaging performance and discussed the historical 

context behind the music. Additionally, about 40 patrons attended Declutter Your Photo Life 

presented by photo organizing expert and bestselling author Adam Pratt. It’s worth noting that 

we also saw a significant increase in patrons using our photo scanner (located upstairs near the 

Reference desk) after this program.  

Jean Demas showcased our Literacy/ELD Room and collection to the program manager at TEACH 

(Tutoring English to Advance Change), a community partner social service tutoring agency 

located in LaGrange, Illinois, during a tour of our facility. The group will promote our Literacy/ELD 

room and checking out our materials to their tutors and learners. 

 

Respectfully Submitted,  

 

Elizabeth Hopkins  

 



 
News: 

• Youth Services has added a biweekly Lego Builders program on alternate Wednesdays to 
Pokémon Club. Lego Builders is a drop-in program designed to help children from grades 
K-5 explore their design and engineering interests through Lego. A display case has been 
added to the Youth Services department to highlight participants’ creations. 

• Monday Funday has been retooled into “Funday Afternoon” after we added a second 
date on Thursdays to accommodate demand for this staff planned program.  

• Emily Walker and Isolda Page have collaborated with Stacey Weeks at Lisle Elementary to 
select the 2024-25 school year Battle of the Books texts. Battle of the Books is a literacy 
based extracurricular for 4th and 5th graders focused on challenging participants to 
expand the scope of their reading.  

• A number of age appropriate and highly requested titles have been added to the youth 
game center, including, but not limited to, Marty Party, Mario Aces, and Lego Star Wars.  
All titles in the youth game center are rated “E for Everyone.” 

• Youth Services Staff have prepared displays for Black History Month, Women’s History 
Month, Valentines Day, St. Patrick’s Day, Ramadan, and ALA Book and Media Awards 
2024. 
 

Story walk 
The following texts were featured in our library story walk. 

• Just Snow Already by Howard McWilliam 

• Masala Chai, Fast and Slow by Rajani LaRocca 

• Tokyo Night Parade by J.P. Takahashi 
 

Programs: 

• Youth Services has begun to offer once a month special Pajama Storytimes. The 
storytimes are intended to reach families who are unable to attend our morning 
storytimes. These storytimes are themed and included an activity following the storytime 
proper. Attendance for each of our first two Pajama Storytimes has exceeded 50 patrons 
apiece.  

• Kids and Family Boardgame Nights have been added to our schedule on a once a month 
basis. Participants have the opportunity to try out new and classic boardgames in a 
relaxed environment.  

• “Toddler” and “Preschool” storytimes have been combined into our “Stories and Songs” 
storytime in order to provide clarity to patrons who found the previous designations 
unhelpful and/or confusing.  

• Youth Services held our first SAT practice test with the help of the Brainfuse database. 

• Our Saturday morning programs continue to be well attended with “Cookies and 
Crayons” being the most popular. 

 
 
 

Youth Services Quarterly Report– April 2023 



Community Outreach Highlights: 
 

Youth Services staff has performed outreach storytimes to the following organizations 

• Lisle Elementary 

• Gentle Learning Preschool 

• St. Joan of Arc School 

• Giant Steps 

• Kindi Academy 

• Pathway Connections 
 
Similarly, Youth Services has provided a monthly storytime for the Ann Reid Early 
Childhood center on the Lisle Library campus.  

 
 
Professional Development: 
 

• Assistant Director Kathryn McMahon and Associate Joann Sheahan attended the annual 
Anderson’s Bookstore children’s literature conference.  They had the opportunity to 
network with other librarians as well as speak with several prominent authors of 
children’s literature.  

 
 

• YS Librarians are currently serving on the following professional committees or groups: 
o 2020 Rise: Feminist Book Project Committee 
o YALSA Committee 
o Monarch Award Selection Committee 

 
Patron Communications 
 
The following comments were provided by way of comment cards.  
 

• “I think you have made great decisions on how to use spaces and how to display books. It 
is a very pleasant and productive experience. My compliments”  

• “I like how there is a lot to do. For example, the drawing room and guessing how much is 
in the jar” 

• “We love Miss Katie (Assistant Director Kathryn McMahon) She is great!” 

• “I would just like to say that Miss Katie is awesome. Her class at 10:30 on Tuesday 
Mornings (Music and Movement) is the best. We appreciate her” 

• “Your Library is so cool!” 

• “My kids have been re-excited with virtual storytime since Ms. Mary Sue (Mary Sue 
Reese) took over these sessions. My Son, who does not always participate in group 
activities, has been excitedly following the activities during these sessions. Great Job Ms. 
Mary Sue!” 



• “Our Brownie Troop tour with Miss Mallory (Mallory Caise) was so awesome!” 
 

 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
John Ferrari 
Director of Youth Services  



 

 
- 1 of 3 - 

Quarterly Board Report 
3rd Quarter FY23/24 

Circulation Services Department 
April 8, 2024 

 
 
Circ. Page Projects 
Over the last few months, our hard-working Circ. Pages re-organized all of the picture books in 
Youth Services (YS).  It was much appreciated by YS staff and our patrons.  In addition, a couple 
of months ago, the Pages re-organized all Adult Fiction, Mystery and Science Fiction books on 
the shelves. Recently, the Pages have begun to shift and re-organize the Non-Fiction books on 
the shelves in Adult Services.  The plan is to leave some space at the end of each shelf for future 
growth and displays. 
 
 
Illinois License Plate Renewal Stickers 
During this quarter, 82 stickers were sold. 
 
 

0 22

194

149

185

80

107 106
127

62
78

10382

50

82

0

50

100

150

200

250

1st Qtr 2nd Qtr 3rd Qtr 4th Qtr

Number of License Plate Renewal Stickers Sold

FY20-21

FY21-22

FY22-23

FY23-24

 
 
 
Please Note:  Circ. staff began selling Illinois license plate renewal stickers on 12/21/20. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 



 

 - 2 of 2 - 

 

435

574 618

391
467466

763 735

535

979

97 144 133 110 108

19
67 68 54

67
0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

3rd Qtr '23 4th Qtr '23 1st Qtr '24 2nd Qtr '24 3rd Qtr '24

Quarterly Registration Activity

LLD New Cards LLD Renewals

LLD Replacements Reciprocal Borrowers

 

 
 

8,613 8,334

8,941
8,721

8,838

6,087

6,644
7,080 7,027 6,970

0

1,000

2,000

3,000

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

3rd Qtr '23 4th Qtr '23 1st Qtr '24 2nd Qtr '24 3rd Qtr '24

Quarterly Holds Activity

Holds Placed

Holds Satisfied

 
 

 
 
 
  



 

 
- 3 of 3 - 

1,451

900 1,113
980

1,057

0
62

167
136

135

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

3rd Qtr 
'23

4th Qtr 
'23

1st Qtr '24 2nd Qtr 
'24

3rd Qtr 
'24

Quarterly Interlibrary Loan Activity

Items Received

Items Sent

 
 
Please Note:  During the renovation, we temporarily did not lend out any of our materials to 
other libraries.  We resumed lending again beginning June 2023. 
 
2024 IUG Conference 
In late March, I attended the annual Innovative Users Group (IUG) Conference.  It was a terrific 
opportunity for me to meet with fellow librarians from around the world and touch base with 
Library vendors (for example, I met representatives from Envisionware, which is the company 
responsible for our self-checks, automated material handler and RFID tags).   
 
I also met two new Polaris integrated library system (ILS) users from Singapore.  As the system 
administrator for Polaris at the LLD, I informed them that Polaris is very user friendly.  I invited 
them and also a couple new Polaris users from Wisconsin to contact me if they ever have any 
questions or run into problems with their ILS. 
 
During a Circulation Services forum, I received some novel ideas for training new staff.  I plan on 
revising training procedures for my Department, and I am really excited about sharing fresh 
concepts with my staff. 
 
Here are the names of a few other sessions/meetings I attended: 

• Exploring Aspen Discovery 

• Polaris Updates Roadmap 

• Polaris SQL/Reports Forum 

• Special Meeting of the Wisconsin Illinois Innovative Users Group (WILIUG) 
 
Respectfully Submitted by  
Paul Hurt 
Director of Circulation Services 



Technical Services 3rd Quarter Report FY 2023/2024 

 

At LLD exciting things are happening in the Youth services department!  Youth services 

and Technical services have been working together to re-classify the Youth nonfiction 

collection into a user interest/topic-based classification system.   

The collection will be broadly grouped by related topics; categories will include Animals, 

Arts/Crafts, Body/Mind, Community, Events and Geography, Fun/Games, Innovation, 

Science, Sports, and Stories.  Additionally, categories will have a specific color label for 

easy identification.  LLD believes the new classification will improve access and 

discoverability.  Although new to LLD, public libraries have been trending towards a 

more user-based classification system and research shows a coordinating increase in 

circulation when libraries do.  Here are a few examples of the new spine labels: 

 

In January, the Illinois Veterans’ Home Quincy Library suffered server water damage to 

their fiction collection.  A call for help was sent out to Illinois libraries.  LLD is proud to 

support our Veterans and fellow libraries.  We were able to send approximately 50 

books to the Veterans’ Home Library of withdrawn copies of popular fiction by Lee 

Child, Vince Flynn, Debbie Macomber, and more.  Here is the response to the 

donations from the Illinois Veteran’s Home Quincy Library: 

Thank you so much!  Our veterans thank you for your generosity!  I am happy to report 

that we have received an overwhelming response from nearly every library in RAILS. 

Libraries are truly wonderful, generous places.  With all of these great donations we will 

be able to rebuild our collection and it will be better than before.  Thank you so much! 

 

Respectfully submitted by Laura Murff, Director of Technical Services. 



 

MATERIALS ADDED 3rd QUARTER FY2023/2024 
Adult Services Collection 

AS Fiction Books 1396 

AS Non-Fiction Books 1384 

AS Audio/Visual 736 

AS Periodicals 670 

Adult Services Total 4186 

Youth Services Collection 

YS Fiction Books 1307 

YS Non-Fiction Books 272 

YS Audio/Visual 16 

YS Periodicals 24 

Youth Services Total 1619 

Electronic Records Collection 

EMediaLibrary MARC records 299 

Hoopla MARC records 2762 

Kanopy MARC records 897 

Electronic Records Total 3958 

5963

2389

12011

6346

2709

9281

0 2000 4000 6000 8000 10000 12000 14000

Adult Services Collection

Youth Services Collection

Electronic Records Collection

Year to Date Addition Comparison of Current and Previous Year

FY2023/2024 FY2022/2023

2770

1209

3639

4186

1619

3958

0 500 1000 1500 2000 2500 3000 3500 4000 4500

Adult Services collection

Youth Services collection

Electronic Records collection

3rd Quarter Addition Comparision of Current and Previous Year

FY 2023/2024 FY 2022/2023









Celebrate National Library Week with the Lisle Library District 

Celebrate National Library Week with the Lisle Library District 

Making the Most of Social Security 

LEGO Builders 

Funday Afternoon: Tie-Dye Flowers 

Teen Craft: Beaded Hanging Jellyfish 

Unicorn Pajama Time 

Celebrate National Library Week with the Lisle Library District 

Making the Most of Social Security 

LEGO Builders 

Funday Afternoon: Tie-Dye Flowers 

Teen Craft: Beaded Hanging Jellyfish 

Unicorn Pajama Time 

Celebrate National Library Week with the Lisle Library District 

Making the Most of Social Security 

LEGO Builders 

Funday Afternoon: Tie-Dye Flowers 

Teen Craft: Beaded Hanging Jellyfish 

Unicorn Pajama Time 



Celebrate National Library Week with the Lisle Library District 

Making the Most of Social Security 

LEGO Builders 

Funday Afternoon: Tie-Dye Flowers 

Teen Craft: Beaded Hanging Jellyfish 

Unicorn Pajama Time 

 Celebrate National Library Week with Lisle 
Library District 

Submitted by Joy Davis  

The Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., is celebrating National Library Week on Saturday, April 13.  

Festivities will be 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. with engaging activities for all 
ages. The dragon-themed event begins with a storytime featuring the drag-
on from the bestselling picture book “Dragons Love Tacos” by Adam Ru-
bin. 

All ages will enjoy delectable food from the Mucha Salsa Taco Truck, 
which will serve complimentary chicken tacos and cheese quesadillas 
(while supplies last). 

From 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m., attendees are invited to visit the reptile zoo 
featuring frogs, toads and turtles from Crosstown Exotics.Festivities will be 
10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. with engaging activities for all ages. The dragon-
themed event begins with a storytime featuring the dragon from the bestsel-
ling picture book “Dragons Love Tacos” by Adam Rubin. 

All ages will enjoy delectable food from the Mucha Salsa Taco Truck, 



Celebrate National Library Week with Lisle Library District 
Submitted by Joy Davis  
 
The Lisle Library District, 777 Front St., is celebrating National Library Week on Saturday, April 13.  
Festivities will be 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. with engaging activities for all ages. The dragon-themed event 
begins with a storytime featuring the dragon from the bestselling picture book “Dragons Love Tacos” by 
Adam Rubin. 
 
All ages will enjoy delectable food from the Mucha Salsa Taco Truck, which will serve complimentary 
chicken tacos and cheese quesadillas (while supplies last). 
 
From 11:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m., attendees are invited to visit the reptile zoo featuring frogs, toads and turtles 
from Crosstown Exotics.Festivities will be 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. with engaging activities for all ages. The 
dragon-themed event begins with a storytime featuring the dragon from the bestselling picture book 
“Dragons Love Tacos” by Adam Rubin. 
 
An all-ages scavenger hunt will lead participants throughout the library in search of seven dragons. Those 
who complete the challenge will win a special prize. 
 
National Library Week is a long running observance established by the American Library Association with 
the goal of motivating people to read and support libraries. 
 
“Spring is an optimal time to explore the newly renovated library. Check out packets of pollinator seeds 
from the LLD Seed Library or take home a few new cookbooks to up your dinner game,” said Tatiana 
Weinstein, library director. 
 
“Check out any five items during National Library Week and take home a library yard sign to show your 
support for the library you love. And don’t forget to visit the LLD on Saturday, April 13. We’ll have dragon-
inspired activities for all ages — and tacos!,” Weinstein said. 
 
For more information about the event, call the library at (630) 971-1675 or visit lislelibrary.org. 

https://www.lislelibrary.org/


www.greentrails.org  Page 6           gtia@greentrails.org

Storytimes:
Little Movers and Shakers (Walking – 2 Years)
Meeting Room A/B
Mar 4, 11, 18, 25 @ 9:30AM
Mar 6, 13, 20, 27 @ 10:30AM

Bitty Babies (Ages: 6 Weeks – 1 Year)
Meeting Room A
Mar 5, 12, 19, 26 @ 9:30AM

Stories and Songs (Ages: 2 +)
Meeting Room A
Mar 6, 13, 20, 27 @ 9:30AM
Mar 7, 14, 21, 28 @ 9:30AM

Music and Movement (Ages: 3+)
Meeting Room A/B
Mar 5, 12, 19, 26 @ 10:30AM

Virtual Storytime (Ages: 2+)
Mar 5, 12, 19, 26 @ 6PM 

Teen Craft: Embroidered Notebook
Tuesday, March 5, 6PM | Teen Room
Learn basic embroidery on an unconventional 
medium! Embroider a notebook to write your 
ideas in style.

From Chaos to Memories: Declutter Your Photo Life
Tuesday, March 5 @ 7PM | Meeting Room A/B
We take photos to capture memories and tell stories but 
become overwhelmed with organizing and securely storing 
them. Learn a simple five-step process to declutter your 
collection from photo organizing expert and bestselling 
author Adam Pratt.

Food For Thought: A Culinary Discussion Group
Thursday, March 7 @ 7PM | Meeting Room B
Home chefs, join us for a culinary discussion group meeting! 
Pick one cookbook that fits the month's theme: Pie or Cake. 
Choose one recipe from the book to create before we meet, 
and come prepared to discuss. (Pictures of your creation are 
welcome too!)

The Kilgubbin Brothers: Lively 
Traditional Irish Music 
Saturday, March 9 @ 2PM | Meeting 
Room A/B
Join us for an afternoon of traditional 
Irish music with Seán Cleland, master 
fiddle player and executive director of the 

Irish Music School of Chicago and his multi-instrumental 
accompanist.

Teens Get Dicey: Not Your Average Board Games 
Tuesday, March 12 @ 6PM | Teen Room
Join us for a night of playing Villainous, Unmatched, Smash 
Up!, Women Are Werewolves, Unstable Unicorns, and more! 
Snacks provided.

Leprechaun Hunt: Pajama Storytime (Ages 2-6) 
Wednesday, March 14 @ 6PM | Meeting Room A/B
Get ready for St. Patrick’s Day with our special 
pajama storytime about fantastical creatures 
and a leprechaun hunt in the Youth Services 
Department directly afterward.

Women’s History Trivia!
Tuesday, March 19 @ 7PM | Meeting Room A/B
Do you know the name of the first woman to win a Grammy? 
Or the first woman to lead the Indianapolis 500? To celebrate 
Women’s History Month, join the LLD for women’s history 
trivia! Get a team or go solo. Prizes for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd place.

Ruth E. Carter: Interweaving Tradition and Imagination 
Through Costume Design
Wednesday, March 20 @ 7PM via Zoom
Join us for a special event with Ruth E. Carter, two-time 
Academy Award-winning costume designer. Carter made 
history as the first Black person to win the Costume Design 
category, winning an Academy Award for Black Panther. 
She received a second Academy Award for Black Panther: 
Wakanda Forever.

Adult Craft: Floral Planter Pot
Friday, March 29 @ 7PM | Meeting Room A/B
Use decoupage to transform a planter pot 
into a decorative creation ready for all your 
springtime plants!

Technology Classes 
Tech Tutors
Wednesday, March 13 @ 6PM | Meeting Room B
Sign up for a one-on-one 30-minute Tech Tutor session to 
get help with your device, navigate new-to-you software, 
and more. Visit our Events Calendar to sign up for a time 
slot and choose the topic you would like to cover.

Google Forms for Surveys & Quizzes
Thursday, March 28 @ 7PM | Meeting Room B
Learn how to use Google Forms on a computer to manage 
event registrations, create quick polls, quizzes, or more. 
Registrants should already have a Google account; please 
be prepared with your Gmail login and password.

Registration is required. To sign up for these programs, go to 
https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/signup

Lisle Library Events
For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

MARCH 2024



1 
 

 APPROVED 
  LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

PHYSICAL PLANT COMMITTEE MEETING 

October 23, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

   

1. Roll call 

Present: 

Karen Larson - Treasurer | Chair 

Liz Sullivan - Secretary 

Joshua Martin - Trustee 

Tatiana Weinstein - Director | Ex-officio 

Will Savage - Assistant Director | Ex-officio 

 

Absent: 

Marjorie Bartelli - President 

 

Also Present: 

Jackie Kilcran - Recording Secretary 

 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 

 

3. Approve Minutes of the September 14, 2022 Physical Plant Committee Meeting 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to approve minutes of the September 14, 2022 Physical Plant 

Committee meeting. Trustee Martin seconded. 

Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 

 

4. Facility Update - discussion 

 

Assistant Director Savage informed the Committee that the Library has contacted Metalmaster to clean 

and level gutters. This work should be completed by mid-November. The Library has contracted to have 

the damaged light pole replaced. This work should be completed in November and the claim for 

reimbursement will be submitted to the insurance company. Plants on the north and south entrance of 

the property have died. They are under warranty. Assistant Director Savage is working with Marc 

Rogers of CCS to obtain a credit. The Library will have Bear Landscape replace these plants in spring. 

Assistant Director Savage informed the Committee that he has met with several contractors regarding 

the Building Automation System (BAS).  They have reviewed the HVAC as-built drawings.  He is awaiting 

quotes on new BAS software.  

 

5. FQC Report - review/discussion 

 

Director Weinstein provided an overview of the recommended actions via the FQC report. She listed 

projects that have been accomplished prior to, and during, the renovation.  Items recommended to be 

completed were sidewalk repairs not addressed during renovation, storage room humidity controls, 

emergency lighting at electrical panels, and new circuit breakers. Projects that were recommended to 

be addressed during the 2025 - 2029 time period were masonry planter and retention wall repair or 

replacement, and replacement of the east end boiler.  Director Weinstein reviewed projects that were 

recommended after 2030 which include a roof replacement, complete replacement of the parking lot, 



2 
 

and the replacement of the east end condensing unit.  Director Weinstein cautioned that the east end 

condensing unit might need to be addressed prior to 2030. 

 

Discussion: Trustee Martin asked about the life span of the existing east end condensing unit.  

Director Weinstein informed the Committee that the unit should be replaced within 24 

months. Trustee Martin suggested a study be conducted to determine if the current HVAC 

configuration is still the most beneficial.  He asked that the Library explore solar panels at the 

time the roof replacement is being considered. Trustee Martin asked about inflationary budget 

changes since the 2019 report. Director Weinstein offered that vendors have suggested that a 

10% increase would not be unreasonable.  

 

6. Special Reserve Ordinance - discussion 

 

Director Weinstein reviewed the current Special Reserve Ordinance. She suggested the Board should 

discuss plans for future projects. She suggested considering the BAS software, east end condensing 

unit, and the east end boiler. She asked the Committee to consider options for the two lots adjacent to 

the Library campus. 

 

Discussion: The Committee discussed developing the Kingston property for use as 

programming space. Members also discussed using the Front Street lot as a green space or 

nature preserve. Director Weinstein informed the Committee that surplus Corporate Funds 

may be transferred into the Special Reserve Fund to fund future projects. Members asked for 

more data concerning the vacant lots. Director Weinstein confirmed that staff would procure 

more information for the next Physical Plant meeting.  

 

7. Adjourn 

MOTION: Secretary Sullivan moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Martin seconded.  

Roll Call Vote - All Aye 

The meeting adjourned at 7:51 p.m. 

 

Recorded by 

 

_____________________________ 

Jackie Kilcran, Recording Secretary 

 

Approved by the Physical Plant Committee on April 1, 2024. 

Approved by 

 

_____________________________ 

Karen Larson, Committee Chair 


